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October 9,2001

Professor Vincent Martin Bonvenfie
Albany Law School
80 New Scotland Avenue
Albany, New York 12208

RE: Putting Academic Tenure to the use for which it is lntended:
ASearchforTruth Based on Empirical Evidence

Dear Professor Bonvenfie

It is my privilege to fiansmit to you the enclosed primary source materials -
from which you can independently verify that the New York State Commission
on Judicial Conduct and the New York State Commission on Judicial
Nomination -- which were born together - are inextricably tied in their
comrption - and that New York's highest public officers, Chief Judge Judith
Kaye among thern, are complicitous in this comrption, as well as in iystemic
govemmental comrption arising from their unabashed conflicts of interest.

For your convenience, an inventory of these primary source materials follows:

the New (NY Co.
10855l/99)' - a lawsuit arising from the commission on Judicial
Conduct' s rurlawful dismissal, withou t investigation and w ithout reasons,
of afaciallymeritorious october 6, 1998 judiciat misconduct complaini

The appeal is prescntly scheduled to be heard in the Novemb€r Tenn of thc Appellate
Division, First Deparfinent. However, it may be delayed - and transferred - in light of my
pending August 17ft motion, inter alia, to disqualify the Appellate oivis[n, r,irst
Departrnent.



Professor Vincent M. Bonventre Page Two Octob€r 9,2OOl

againsf inter alia, then Appellate Division, Second Deparhent Justice
Albert Rosenblatf arising, inter alia, from his believed perjury on his
publicly-iraccessible application to the Commission on Judicial
Nomination in connection with his candidacy for the Court of Appeals:

(1) Appellant's Brief and Appendix
(2) Respondent's Brief
(3) Appellant's Reply Brief
(a) Appe.llant's August 17, 2001 motion2, returnable october 15,

2001'

II. CJA's November 13, 2000 letter to Court of Appeals nominee Victoria
Graffeo and New York State Senate Judiciary Committee Chairman
James J. Lack, fransmitting cJA's october 16, 2000 report on the
Commission on Judicial Nomination's subversion of "merit selection"
(with two substantiating file folders)4, as well as cJA's November 13,
2000 report on the complicity of the bar associations

Additionally, I thought you'd like to see how you were cynically used by The
New York Times for its November 30, 2000 article, "A New Judge Is weliomed
For Top Court in Albany", to conceal its wilful refusal to report the
EVIDENCE pertaining to the hoax of "merit selection" which CJA provided
and proffered it during the preceding six weeks - and how Steven Zeidmaru
Executive Director of the Fund for Modern Courts, to whom the Times turned
for favorable comment about "merit selectionl', had the pertinent EVIDENCE

2 Paragaptts 32-48 of ny moving aftidavit stunmarize Chief Judge Kaye's knowlodge of
this lawsuit by her receipt of the substantiating lower court record and her nonfeasance and
misfeasarrce in connectian therewith - including in cqrnection with the "rrcrit sel@tion" proc€ss
to the Court of Appeals.

As the Attorney Creneral may be withdrawing his opposition to my motion, I will defer
providing it to you, as likewise my correspondence to the Attorney General demonstrating my
entitlement to additional sanctions against him, as well as disciplinary and criminal refinai,
unless his opposition is witMrawn

a File Folder "A" thereto contains FULL copies (including exhibits) of many of the letters
which are annexed (wittrout exhibits) to my August 17ft motion ir my appeal against the
Commissiqr on Jtdicial Condrrct - irrcluding CJA's March 3,2w,April fu, jrioo, art Jure 30,
2000 letters to Chief Judge Kaye.
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in his possession when he made his reported commen! "Few would deny that
it is by far a superior system that we've had for the last 23 years":

New York Times articles on the "merit selection" appointnent of Justice
Graffeo to the Court of Appeals:

ll/30/00: "A New Judge Is welcomed For Top court in Alban!,,by
Laura Mansnerus
lll3/00: *Patqki selects Judge for Appeals court He sees as Lenienf,,
by Raymond Hernandez
ll3/01: Mefio Brief: "Albany: New Judge for High Courf,,by James
McKinley, Jr.

A. Articles on Graffeo's Senate Judiciary Committee confirmation"hearing" by:
l. James Odato (emany fimes Union)
2. Michael Gormley (assoctatgd PreSS)
3. Jay Gallagher (Gannett) and
4. John Caher (New York Law Journal)

B. CJA's prior corespondence with The New york Times:
l. CJA's October 20,2000 fax to David Rohde
2. cJA's hand-delivered october 24,2000 leffer to David Rohde
3. CJA's October 26,2000 fa,r to Tony Marcano
4. CJA's October 27,2000 fur to Tony Marcano
5. CJA's November l, 2000 fax to Jane Gross,

enclosing CJA's for to the Albany Bureau
6. cJA's November 2,2000 fax to Tony Marcano and David Rohde
7 . CJA's November 17,2000 fax to John Landman,

enclosing CJA's proposed November 6,2OOO letter
to the editor

8. CJA's November 21,2000 fax to John Landman and Tony
Marcano

9. CJA's November 21,2000 coversheet to David Rohde

c. cJA's November l, 2000 and November 17,2000 leffers to steven
Zeidman, Executive Director of the Fund for Modern courts.
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The only response received to CJA's Decernber 6,2OC0 letter to Ms. Mansnenrs
-an e-mail from Tony Marcano, Times Assignment Editor/lvletro - is enclosed.

The within materials are only the first installment from CJA's treasure trove of
groundbreaktngprimary source materials. Let me know when you are ready to
receive more.

Meantime, feel free to share this tansmittal with your students - and with
everyone and anyone interested in judicial selection, discipline, professional
responsibility, governmental integnty - and the 2002 electoral races for
Governor and Attorney General. Should you have any questions, do not
hesitate to call. I very much enjoyed our phone conversations today and last
Friday - and greatly look forward to their continuation.

Finally, I would be grateful to receive anytring you have written on the issues
presented herein - and for your guidance as to what I should read to further my"in-the-frenches", ad hoc legal education. Also, if you could arrange to get me
a copy of the upcoming State Bar Journal - the one containing your article on"merit selection" (or was it more generally onjudicial selection?) - I would be
most appreciative.

Wittr sincerest thanks.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

A&rtg-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Enclosures: as indicated plus materials previously fured
and other published pieces
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